
Hickey, Michael J.

From: Hickey, Michael J.
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2022 11:29 AM
To: 'Galica, Matthew'
Cc: PrincetonCarbonWorks_SDFL; Walsh, Richard B., Jr.; Pivin, Edward T.
Subject: RE: SRAM/Princeton:  Expert deposition availability dates

Matt, 

Thanks, we confirm that the proposed deposition dates for Mr. Green and Dr. Hanson work for us. 

With respect to Princeton’s second proffered trial date conflict, please identify the specific ITC proceeding, its scheduled 
start and end dates for trial, as well as when and for how long Mr. Green is expected to testify.   

Michael 

Michael J. Hickey 
mhickey@lewisrice.com

600 Washington Avenue 
Suite 2500 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101-1311 
314.444.7630 (direct) 
314.705.2110 (cell) 
314.612.7630 (fax) 
www.lewisrice.com 

From: Galica, Matthew <MSGalica@mintz.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 11:14 AM 
To: Hickey, Michael J. <MHickey@lewisrice.com> 
Cc: PrincetonCarbonWorks_SDFL <PrincetonCarbonWorks_SDFL@mintz.com>; Walsh, Richard B., Jr. 
<rwalsh@lewisrice.com>; Pivin, Edward T. <epivin@lewisrice.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SRAM/Princeton: Expert deposition availability dates 

Mike – thanks for providing dates for Dr. Howle and Mr. Perdue.  Those dates work for us. 

As for PCW’s experts, Mr. Green is available on March 29 and Dr. Hanson is available on March 31.  Please confirm those 
dates work on your end.   

Separately, we have a scheduling conflict with the new trial date Judge Altman ordered last week.  Specifically, Mr. 
Green is serving as a testifying expert in an ITC Investigation the week of our new trial date—which was scheduled long 
before we received the new trial date from Judge Altman.  Please let us know of an alternative date SRAM would like to 
jointly propose to the Court for a trial date.  Otherwise, we propose moving the Court to reschedule the trial date to the 
next available opening in Judge Altman’s schedule. 

Best, 
Matt 

From: Hickey, Michael J. <MHickey@lewisrice.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 10:17 AM 
To: Galica, Matthew <MSGalica@mintz.com> 
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Cc: PrincetonCarbonWorks_SDFL <PrincetonCarbonWorks_SDFL@mintz.com>; Walsh, Richard B., Jr. 
<rwalsh@lewisrice.com>; Pivin, Edward T. <epivin@lewisrice.com> 
Subject: RE: SRAM/Princeton: Expert deposition availability dates 

Matt, 

When are your experts available for deposition? 

Michael 

Michael J. Hickey 
mhickey@lewisrice.com

600 Washington Avenue 
Suite 2500 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101-1311 
314.444.7630 (direct) 
314.705.2110 (cell) 
314.612.7630 (fax) 
www.lewisrice.com 

From: Hickey, Michael J.  
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 12:47 PM 
To: 'Galica, Matthew' <MSGalica@mintz.com> 
Cc: 'PrincetonCarbonWorks_SDFL' <PrincetonCarbonWorks_SDFL@mintz.com>; Walsh, Richard B., Jr. 
<rwalsh@lewisrice.com>; Pivin, Edward T. <epivin@lewisrice.com> 
Subject: RE: SRAM/Princeton: Expert deposition availability dates 

Matt, 

SRAM will make Dr. Laurens Howle available for deposition on March 24th, and Glenn Perdue on March 25th.  Please 
confirm that those dates are acceptable and let us know the proposed deposition dates for Princeton’s experts. 

Thanks, 

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
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 4:02 PM 
To: 'Galica, Matthew' <MSGalica@mintz.com> 
Cc: PrincetonCarbonWorks_SDFL <PrincetonCarbonWorks_SDFL@mintz.com>; Walsh, Richard B., Jr. 
<rwalsh@lewisrice.com>; Pivin, Edward T. <epivin@lewisrice.com> 
Subject: SRAM/Princeton: Expert deposition availability dates 

Matt, 
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We had some timing issues on our end, but expect to have availability dates to you early next week.  Do you have your 
experts’ dates yet? 

Michael 

Michael J. Hickey 
mhickey@lewisrice.com

600 Washington Avenue 
Suite 2500 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101-1311 
314.444.7630 (direct) 
314.705.2110 (cell) 
314.612.7630 (fax) 
www.lewisrice.com 

This message, including attachments, is from the law firm of Lewis Rice LLC. This message contains 
information that may be confidential and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If 
you are not the intended recipient, promptly delete this message and notify the sender of the delivery error by 
return e-mail or call us at 314-444-7600. You may not forward, print, copy, distribute, or use the information in 
this message if you are not the intended recipient.  

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: 
The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments 
to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) 
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the 
email to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this 
message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, 
or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify the Mintz, Levin, Cohn, 
Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo sender immediately, and destroy all copies 
of this message and any attachments.
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